Senate Document SD 90-2
(Approved, 9/10/1990)

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Senate

FROM: Jo Young Switzer, Chair
Agenda Committee

DATE: 27 August 1990

SUBJ: Amendment to SD 88-24 (School of Fine and Performing Arts: Election of
Senators)

DISPOSITION: To the presiding officer for implementation

Resolved, That the Senate approve the following changes to SD 88-24 as approved by
the Faculty of the School of Fine and Performing Arts.

Current:

The School of Fine and Performing Arts has been allocated four seats on the
faculty Senate. Each department shall elect one member for a three-year term
when the term of its current senator expires in accordance with its own election

policies and procedures. The final séat (that which will be vacated next year) will
be filled by the Dean of the School).

Proposed: (changes are underlined) |

The School of Fine and Performing Arts has been allocated three seats on the
faculty Senate. Each department shall elect one member for a three-year term
when the term of its current senator expires in accordance with its own election
policies and procedures. lf the School is awarded a fourth seat, it will be filled
by the Dean of the School.




Senate Document SD 88-24
Approved, 3/13/1989)
Amended & Approved, 9/10/1990)

SCHOOL OF FINE AND PERFORMING ARTS
: Election of Senators

- The School of Fine and Performing Arts has been allocated three seats on the faculty

Senate. Each department shall elect one member for a three-year term when the term of
its current senator expires in accordance with its own election policies and procedures.
If the School is awarded a fourth seat, it will be filled by the Dean of the School.



